SUZANNE D. CASE
CHAIRPERSON
BOARD OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES
COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

DAVID Y. IGE
GOVERNOR OF HAWAII

ROBERT K. MASUDA
FIRST DEPUTY

M. KALEO MANUEL
ACTING DEPUTY DIRECTOR - WATER

AQUATIC RESOURCES

STATE OF HAWAII BOATING AND OCEAN RECREATION
DEPARTMENT OF LAND AND NATURAL RESOURCES COMMISSION ON WATER RESOURCE MANAGEMENT
. ‘CONSERVATION AN‘D CO/?STAL LAN]?S
STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION R AN A ey > ENFORCEMENT
KAKUHIHEWA BUILDING FORESTRY AND WILDLIFE
601 KAMOKILA BLVD., STE 555 KAHOOLAWE ISLAND RESERVE COMMISSION
KAPOLEL HI 96707 oD
MEMORANDUM
TO: MEMBERS, KAUAI NITHAU ISLANDS BURIAL COUNCIL
FROM: Kauanoe Hoomanawanui, Kauai Burial Sites Specialist

STATE HISTORIC PRESERVATION DIVISION

RE: NOTICE OF NEXT BURIAL COUNCIL MEETING CANCELLATION

The next Kauai Niihau Islands Burial Council meeting originally scheduled as
followed has been cancelled.

Date: October 21, 2020
Time: 9:00am
Link: Join Zoom Meeting:

Meeting ID: 384 079 3007
Password: 100356



